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Rhoda Davidson

From: Cathy Tilbrook
Sent: 03 November 2016 16:19
To: Caroline Carter; Liam Wright; Suzanne Henderson; Jane Dodd
Subject: RE: SASWG 17 Meetings dates
Attachments: SASWG Meeting 17 Horsham Draft agenda.obr

Hi all 
 
To note draft agenda (plus an update on our recent discussions on ADDs to be added). 
 
Are any of you available / interested in linking to this meeting and delivering an SNH update (afraid I can’t do that 
date)? 
 
Thanks, Cathy 
 

From: @st-andrews.ac.uk]  
Sent: 03 November 2016 15:40 
To: Cathy Tilbrook 
Cc: Caroline Carter; Suzanne Henderson; Liam Wright 
Subject: RE: SASWG 17 Meetings dates 
 
Hi Cathy – I am still trying to confirm the agenda – as it is dependent on people having things to present, so your 
input would be much appreciated. 
I am aware that you have been doing some things on ADDs – saw a map of sound exposure somewhere recently  ‐ 
and would be interested to learn more.   
Here is the very draft agenda – I will update and circulate tomorrow. 
 

 
 

From: Cathy Tilbrook [mailto:Cathy.Tilbrook@snh.gov.uk]  
Sent: 03 November 2016 15:35 
To:  
Cc: Caroline Carter; Suzanne Henderson; Liam Wright 
Subject: RE: SASWG 17 Meetings dates 
 
Hi   
 
Is there a draft agenda and timings for SASWG yet? We would like to provide a quick verbal update on SNH 
discussions on ADD use with industry and others, but this would not be a formal presentation due to the difficulties 
of joining remotely. I note your recent email re linking to the meeting by laptop / webcam and will need to check 
with our IT support whether we have the technology to enable this (back‐up plan might be via a telephone link!). I’m
afraid I can’t join you on that date but (depending on agenda), we will confirm who will join you.  
 
Thanks, Cathy  
 
Cathy Tilbrook 
Head of Coastal & Marine Ecosystems Unit (job‐share) 
Scottish Natural Heritage, Battleby, Redgorton, Perth, PH1 3EW 
  
Direct tel: 01738 458620 

Mobile:   – please note new number  
 
Please note I generally work Tues, Wed, Thur.  
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@freedomfood.co.uk); @bornfree.org.uk);  Suzanne 
Henderson 
Subject: RE: SASWG 17 Meetings dates 
 
Hi   
 
I assume RSPCA HQ is in London? I’m afraid it’s highly unlikely we’d be able to send an SNH representative in person 
due to current travel budget constraints. Would there be a v/c or t/c option?  
 
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
On other days, if urgent, please contact my job‐share Katie Gillham (Katie.Gillham@snh.gov.uk) Tel 01463 725324. 

 
 

From: @st-andrews.ac.uk]  
Sent: 19 September 2016 18:07 
To:  International Animal Rescue; @thecrownestate.co.uk);  
Sainsbury's; @campaign-whale.org); Caroline Carter; Cathy Tilbrook;  

, Marine Scotland;  
@waitrose.co.uk); @rspca.org.uk);  SSPO;  

@freedomfood.co.uk); @bornfree.org.uk);  
 Suzanne Henderson 

Subject: SASWG 17 Meetings dates 
 
Dear All,  
 
For some reason I am unable to get Doodle Poll to work for our next meeting. 
But some preliminary enquiries have resulted in just three suitable dates so far. 
These are Tuesday 1st November, Monday 7th November or Tuesday 8th November. 
 
Please could you email me your availability for each of these three dates as I will collate the results manually on 
Thursday. 
 
We are hoping to meet at RSPCA HQ which I realise will restrict the ability of some to attend, but we have been 
meeting North of the border for some time. 
 
I have so far only received a couple of suggested agenda items.  Please also give this some consideration. 
 
With best wishes  
 

 
 

 
Sea Mammal Research Unit 
University of St Andrews 
Bute Building 
Queens Terrace 
St Andrews 
Fife KY16 9TS 
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********************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and  
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they  
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please  
notify the system manager or the sender.  
 
Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming  
emails from and to SNH may be monitored. 
 
 
 
Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois  
dìomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann ainmichte a- 
mhàin.  Mas e gun d’ fhuair sibh am post-dealain seo le  
mearachd, cuiribh fios dhan manaidsear-siostaim no neach- 
sgrìobhaidh.  
 
Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, ‘s dòcha gun tèid  
sùil a chumail air puist-dealain a’ tighinn a-steach agus a’ dol a- 
mach bho SNH. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
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Rhoda Davidson

From: Caroline Carter
Sent: 08 April 2016 10:23
To: Suzanne Henderson; Cathy Tilbrook; Liam Wright; Jane Dodd
Subject: RE: SASWG - confirming attendance?
Attachments: SASWG  16 - meeting  notes drafted by CC.obr

Hi All,  
 
Please find attached some notes I have put together for our info following this meeting. Suz, please feel free to add 
or amend if there is anything I’ve misunderstood. 
Any questions – please shout. 
 
Best,  
Caroline 
 
 
 

From: Suzanne Henderson  
Sent: 05 April 2016 12:01 
To: Cathy Tilbrook; Liam Wright; Jane Dodd; Caroline Carter 
Subject: RE: SASWG - confirming attendance? 
 
Hi Cathy, 
Liam is on annual leave. 
 
I just looked at travel – and Rosyth is not easiest to get to – so would prefer to VC/teleconference if you want me to 
attend – but happy to do that. 
Cheers 
Suz 
 
 
Direct Dial: 01463 725238 
Email: Suzanne.henderson@snh.gov.uk 

 

From: Cathy Tilbrook  
Sent: 05 April 2016 11:10 
To: Suzanne Henderson; Liam Wright; Jane Dodd; Caroline Carter 
Subject: SASWG - confirming attendance? 
 
Hi all 
Caroline is able to go to the meeting, but we agreed that another of us would attend this time to provide some 
continuity and also because the ADD presentation may be useful (although makes sense for only one person to 
attend this group in future). I have booked a pool car from BBY and will go if needed but am very pushed for time, 
prior to going on annual leave after Thurs, so if anyone else is able to attend with Caroline then that would be really 
helpful. Alternatively, Jane offered to v/c or t/c from Oban so we could check with Simon if these facilities are 
available for the meeting. I think timing is 10.30‐3.30, but again we should check this is confirmed.  I’m in a phone 
conference for much of the day but will be on emails periodically, so can discuss that way.  
Thanks, Cathy 
 

From: Suzanne Henderson  
Sent: 31 March 2016 17:11 
To: Liam Wright; Cathy Tilbrook; Jane Dodd; Caroline Carter 
Subject: RE: SASWG No 16 
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Cc: @freedomfood.co.uk); @rspca.org.uk 
Subject: SASWG No 16 
 
Dear All, 
 
Please find attached a very draft agenda and list of attendees. 
Please confirm whether you will be attending as soon as you can. 
Please also look at the draft agenda and feel free to make further suggestions. 
Note that   has suggested inviting a new ADD company to make a presentation of their ideas before lunch.   

 and   will join us therefore around 12:30 and will hopefully stay for lunch.  
I will be away next week (28‐1st) but will collate responses and finalise a draft agenda for adoption at the meeting on 
4th.  
I look forward to seeing you there. 
 

 
 

 
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
Date: 31 March 2016 17:10:59

Hi
I have not heard of Pulcea either!
My planned time off next week is still tentative – but happy to attend if I am around.
I see that Jane is still on holiday though.
Suz
 
Direct Dial: 01463 725238
Email: Suzanne.henderson@snh.gov.uk
 

From: Liam Wright 
Sent: 29 March 2016 10:11
To: Cathy Tilbrook; Suzanne Henderson; Jane Dodd; Caroline Carter
Subject: RE: SASWG No 16
 
Thanks Cathy. I’ve never heard of Pulcea Ltd so it would be interesting to have someone present
 to hear what they have to say. I see their company is based in Inverness so I’m quite surprised I
 haven’t heard of them before now – maybe others have?
Cheers
Liam
 

From: Cathy Tilbrook 
Sent: 29 March 2016 10:02
To: Suzanne Henderson; Jane Dodd; Liam Wright; Caroline Carter
Subject: FW: SASWG No 16
 
Hi all
Please see draft agenda (pasted below) for SASWG meeting next Wed in Rosyth (Marine
 Harvest). There’s not much detail yet, but note the presentation by new ADD company and the
 report on sound field mapping. I am available that day but wondered if one of you might be
 interested to attend instead (e.g. Caroline’s input to sound mapping might be useful to the
 group, but would then need briefing from others re any points we want to raise on seal licensing
 issues?). Happy to discuss. Thanks, Cathy
 
PS Note that one  is attending for RSPCA!
 
Draft Agenda to include
1. Freedom Food –

·         progress on liaison/discussions with members 
·         improving information gathering on seal incidents

2. Pulcea – “ADD’s - can we learn from the lessons of the past?”

3. Marine Harvest – results of investigations into factors underlying seal shooting in 2015
4. SMRU

·         Report on sound field mapping of a site with ADDs and ongoing seal depredation
·         Report on captive seal behaviour with nets & salmon, & tests on netting properties

 
 



From: @st-andrews.ac.uk] 
Sent: 25 March 2016 16:01
To:  International Animal Rescue; @thecrownestate.co.uk); 
  Sainsbury's;  (Seal Protection Action Group); Cathy Tilbrook;
  Marine Scotland; 
 @waitrose.co.uk); @rspca.org.uk);  SSPO;
 @bornfree.org.uk);
Cc: @freedomfood.co.uk); @rspca.org.uk
Subject: SASWG No 16
 
Dear All,
 
Please find attached a very draft agenda and list of attendees.
Please confirm whether you will be attending as soon as you can.
Please also look at the draft agenda and feel free to make further suggestions.
Note that  has suggested inviting a new ADD company to make a presentation of their
 ideas before lunch. 

 and  will join us therefore around 12:30 and will hopefully stay for
 lunch.

I will be away next week (28-1st) but will collate responses and finalise a draft agenda for

 adoption at the meeting on 4th.
I look forward to seeing you there.
 

 

Sea Mammal Research Unit
University of St Andrews
Bute Building
Queens Terrace
St Andrews
Fife KY16 9TS

 









Salmon Aquaculture and Seal Working Group Meeting 17 
 

11th November 2016 
10:30-15:00* 

 

RSPCA Wilberforce Road Horsham 

Attendees: 

Confirmed attendees: 

1.  
2.  
3.  
4. Cathy Tilbrook + n  (Skype?) 
5.  
6.  
7.  (Skype?) 
8.  
9.  
10.  
11.  (Skype) 
12.  (?) 
13.  (late) 
14.  
15.  

 

 

Apologies 

1.   - Marine Scotland 
2.  - Crown Estates  
3.  
4. SNH ?? 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT AGENDA 



 
 

1. Opening matters (standing items): 
a. Introductions and Housekeeping  
b. Minutes from Meeting 15   
c. Previous Actions.    

 

2. Latest SG Seal Shooting Figures 
??? who will table??? 
 

3. Update from Marine Harvest ( ) 
Anything to report ? ? Latest shooting figures and salmon losses – 

 to supply 
 

4. Update from FF/RSPCA ( ) 
Post mortem investigations 

 

 
(Lunch provided by RSPCA - around 1pm  
 

5. Seal trapping for translocation –  
 

6. Welfare implications of seal shooting ( ) 
 

7.  Any Other Business 
 
9      Next meeting  
 

 

 

  



Actions from last meeting August 2015 

 

Draft Consolidated Action Points from SASWG 16 

1. Action  to find regional figures for PBR calculations and circulate to group.  DONE 

2. Action  to check dates the ADD system was changed at Sconser in 2015– did seal 
depredation cease once a new ADD system was installed – or before, or after?   ?? 

3. Action  to circulate PDF of MHS presentation  DONE  (I have not circulated yet!) 

4. Action  to take suggestions for further analysis of shooting incidents back to MHS  (Any?) 

5. Action  to organise meeting with FF members to address seal concerns  ??? 

6. Action  to circulate a copy of presentation, report and link to the videos  DONE 

7. Action  to circulate his own timeline on startle response device ?? 

8. Action  to make enquires about state of developments on the startle device within the 
University of St Andrews  - not so easy..... 

9. Action  to approach Knox nets and/or other net manufacturers to try to build on previous 
studies examining net deformation by seals in captivity ... 

10. Action  to consult with group on suitable dates later, and with  about venue availability 
DONE 

 




